Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:58 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017272/JL || Ol- SMK4646Z (Red) TP- SKL2882P || Est: $0.00
|| Tropical Success Auto Care

Attachments: C10017272.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKL2882P

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2
#01-303 S(569535)

Contact: Calvin (6481 7773)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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mnsurance 20227713?!0”

From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:43 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 02.09.2022 | | Our ref: C10017272/JL | | 3rd party claim CLAIM - SKL2882P/SMK4646Z DOA:
02.09.22

Dear Motor Claim
Please assign to LKK.
Regards

Calvin
Tropical Success



From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:36 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: 3rd party claim CLAIM - SKL2882P/SMK4646Z DOA: 02.09.22

Dear Motor Claim

Please send us your list of surveyors for 3" party survey of vehicle SKL2882P at our workshop. Your insured is
SMK46467Z.

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2
#01-303 S(569535)

From: Siong Huat <sionghuat@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 3:07 PM

To: tsac303@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Fwd: ACCIDENT STATEMENT - SKL2882P

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>
Date: Fri, 2 Sep 2022, 2:55 pm

Subject: ACCIDENT STATEMENT - SKL2882P

To: SIONGHUAT@GMAIL.COM <SIONGHUAT@gmail.com>

Cc: tsac303@singnet.com.sg <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Hi,

Pls refer to the attached file.

Regards

Zila

Ah Lim Motor (AMK)

10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT
S568047

TEL: 64831244 Fax: 64836170






